HOMELESSNESS AND ROUGH SLEEPING SUB COMMITTEE

Monday, 20 February 2023

Minutes of the meeting of the Homelessness and Rough Sleeping Sub Committee held at the Guildhall EC2 at 11.00 am

Present

Members:

Deputy Marianne Fredericks (Chairman) Helen Fentimen

Joanna Tufuo Abeyie Alderman Bronek Masojada

Deputy John Absalom Eamonn Mullally Mary Durcan Mark Wheatley

Officers:

Chloe Ainsworth - Town Clerk's Department

Kirsty Lowe - Community & Children's Services Department

Scott Myers - Community & Children's Services

Will Norman - Department of Community and Children's Services
Chris Pelham - Department of Community and Children's Services

Chandni Tanna - Town Clerk's Department

1. APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received from Anne Corbett, Reverend Paul Kennedy, Henrika Priest and Ruby Sayed.

The Chair provided an update on the new staff that had joined the Community and Children's Services Department to assist with homelessness and rough sleeping. She also thanked staff who were leaving their roles for new challenges.

2. MEMBERS DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT

There were no declarations.

3. MINUTES

RESOLVED – That the public minutes and summary of the meeting held on 30 November 2022 be approved as a correct record, subject to the following amendment:

• 'Commissioner' at page 12 should be altered to 'Commander'

4. OUTSTANDING ACTIONS

Members received a report of the Town Clerk setting out the Sub Committee's outstanding actions list.

RESOLVED – That the report be noted.

5. CITY OF LONDON POLICE UPDATE

There was no representative of the Commissioner of the City of London Police present.

6. T1000 PRESENTATION

The Sub-Committee received a presentation from London Councils and a presentation from St. Mungo's.

In response to a query, the Sub-Committee was informed that T1000 was a cohort created by central government and the Greater London Authority and was consisted of those users who had presented to local authorities within recent years. These users would often be suitable for different pathways that the City Corporation can offer.

Members discussed how the different services that the City Corporation offers for homeless and rough sleepers service users and how they interact.

In response to a query, Members were informed that 50% of rough sleepers are not UK nationals and that, if they wish and depending upon their entitlements, they could be supported to return to their country of origin or to contact family members.

RESOLVED – That the presentations be noted.

7. ROUGH SLEEPER ASSESSMENT CENTRE UPDATE

The Sub-Committee received a verbal update of the Executive Director of Community and Children's Service updating it on the rough sleeper assessment centre, including the following points:

- a) The pre-commencement plan and conditions had been completed and staff were working towards a start on site of 20 March.
- b) A pre-commencement meeting had taken place with the professional team and contractor.
- c) Following 20 March initial site set-up, scaffolding would be installed and staff would work towards general construction activities. It was anticipated that the project would be completed by 3 November 2023.

In response to a query from a Member, the Sub-Committee was informed that the assessment centre was a 14-bed unit offering a route off the street for the outreach team's disposal. The Sub-Committee was informed that the team's aim was that a dignified assessment for onward referral would be completed within 28 days.

The Sub-Committee noted that there were various challenges in the construction industry, which could cause delays.

The Sub-Committee received a verbal update of the Executive Director of Community and Children's Service updating it on the Grange Road high

support hostel. It was noted that the site could house 29 people and currently had 23 permanent guests with the remaining beds being held for SWEP use.

RESOLVED – That the updates be noted.

8. COMMUNICATIONS REPORT

The Sub-Committee received a verbal update of the Town Clerk providing a communications update on the areas of work within homelessness and rough sleeping.

The Sub-Committee discussed their experiences of StreetLink. It was noted that StreetLink would attend the April 2023 meeting to present. A Member requested that they provided data on their referrals in advance of this meeting so that members might consider solutions to the challenges they face.

In response to a query, the Sub-Committee was informed that the posters shown during the presentation were still in the process of being circulated to local businesses and that they would be more visible in due course.

A Member raised the possibility of utilising the anniversary of Dick Whittington's death to assist with publicising the work of the Sub-Committee.

RESOLVED – That the report be noted.

9. COMMISSIONING UPDATE AND DEPARTMENTAL CONTRACTS REGISTER

The Sub-Committee received a report and a presentation of the Executive Director of Community and Children's Services providing Members with details of the current activity, and multi-stream initiatives currently in place and planned to reduce homelessness and rough sleeping in the City of London.

In response to a query, Members were informed that data was primarily held by the City Corporation's partners and that it would be possible to utilise this data to create dashboards for the Sub-Committee.

In response to another query, the Sub-Committee was informed that quarter 2 of 2022's reach was to 192 individuals and that this equated to approximately 600 to 800 people per year.

RESOLVED - That the report and presentation be noted.

10. HOMELESSNESS & ROUGH SLEEPING STRATEGY 2023-27 UPDATE

The Sub-Committee received a verbal update of the Executive Director of Community and Children's Services on the homelessness and rough sleeping strategy 2023 to 27. It was noted that the team had received 25 responses so far.

RESOLVED – That the report be noted.

11. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE

There were no questions.

12. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT

There were the following items of other business:

- SWEP update
 - The Sub-Committee received a SWEP update. It was noted that SWEP had been activated three times during the winter over the course of 29 days.
 - 43 individuals accessed SWEP accommodation and half accessed this at the Grange Hostel.
- The Chair thanked outgoing members of staff who were leaving the City Corporation.

13. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

RESOLVED – that, under Section 100(a) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act.

Item no	Para no
14, 16	3

14. NON-PUBLIC MINUTES

RESOLVED – That the public minutes and summary of the meeting held on 30 November 2022 be approved as a correct record.

15. CITY OF LONDON POLICE NON-PUBLIC UPDATE

There was no representative of the Commissioner of the City of London Police present.

16. ANNUAL ROUGH SLEEPING SNAPSHOT 2022 REPORT

The Sub-Committee received a report of the Executive Director of Community and Children's Services presenting local data analysis of the recent 2022 Rough Sleeping Snapshot.

RESOLVED – That the report be noted.

17. QUESTIONS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE WHILE THE PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED

There were no non-public questions.

18. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT WHILST THE PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED

There was no other business.

The meeting closed at 1.00 pm

Chairman

Contact Officer: Chloe Ainsworth Chloe.Ainsworth@cityoflondon.gov.uk